MEMORANDUM
To:

Board of Zoning and Building Appeals

From:

Kate Straub

Date:

March 7, 2008
Subject:
BZA Agenda Notes – March 13, 2008 Meeting
ITEM #2 – Rocky River United Methodist Church
Rocky River United Methodist Church was before this Board for 3 variances on January 10, 2008.    At that time, the item was tabled to give them the opportunity to meet with Madison Marquette to work out a shared parking agreement (minutes attached).

The agreement is not included in your packet because I have not received a copy yet.
Item #4 – Cleveland Yacht Club – 200 Yacht Club Dr.
This is a renewal of the variance granted to CYC on May 18, 2006 because they did not begin construction within the required 12 months of receiving it.
Item #6 – Peter and Donna Sue Botten – 21280 Avalon Dr.
Code allows for a beach/boat house as a permitted accessory use, however, it may not contain living facilities within it.  This lake house has dining and bathing facilities which constitutes a residential use.  Therefore, a variance to allow an additional main use where only 1 main use is permitted per lot is required.
